
From: Loker, Brad <brad.loker@ottawa.ca> 
Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 1:44 PM
To: Office of the Registrar <Registrar@oeb.ca>
Subject: EB-2023-0278 Standby Rates

Good afternoon,

I would like to participate in the consultation regarding standby rates. Could you please forward details
of the stakeholder meeting this week?

Thank you,

Brad Loker (he/him)
Accounts Payable Analyst
Corporate Energy Management Office
Finance and Corporate Services | City of Ottawa
brad.loker@ottawa.ca

'

This e-mail originates from the City of Ottawa e-mail system. Any distribution, use or copying of
this e-mail or the information it contains by other than the intended recipient(s) is unauthorized.
Thank you.

Le présent courriel a été expédié par le système de courriels de la Ville d'Ottawa. Toute
distribution, utilisation ou reproduction du courriel ou des renseignements qui s'y trouvent par
une personne autre que son destinataire prévu est interdite. Je vous remercie de votre
collaboration.

'

https://www.oeb.ca/
https://x.com/OntEnergyBoard
https://www.linkedin.com/company/ontario-energy-board/
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